

DALTON POPE

FILMMAKER ♥ RICHMOND, UNITED STATES 470-432-3542

• DETAILS •

Richmond United States 470-432-3542

pope.cinemaginestudios@gmail.com

• LINKS • Website

° SKILLS °

Digital Photography

Adobe After Effects

Editing Video

Cinematography

Adobe Premiere Pro

PROFILE

Experienced and passionate filmmaker with extensive industry experience, training, and proven success in cinematography, digital imaging technician experience, and camera operation. Adept in overseeing all aspects of film and video production, including project development, camera manipulation, lighting choices, media management, audio recording, and various technological matters that affect the overall visual outcome in the film. Bringing forth the ability to collaborative effectively with others, and prioritize the goals of the film efficiently. Enthusiastic and committed to creating thought and emotion provoking cinema.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Director of Photography at Richmond Horror 48 Hour Film Project, Richmond, Virginia October 2022 — October 2022

D.I.T. at THE HOLIDAY DATING GUIDE, Tifton, Georgia

July 2022 — August 2022

D.I.T., Assistant Editor at MERRY KISSCAM, Duluth, Minnesota

June 2022 — August 2022

Director of Photography at WEREDEER, Seneca, South Carolina

July 2021 — July 2021

Media Manager at BANDIT, Tifton, Georgia

May 2021 — June 2021

D.I.T. at BRUISER, Sylva, North Carolina

June 2019 — July 2019

EDUCATION

BFA Film and Television Production, Western Carolina University, Cullowhee, North Carolina

August 2015 — May 2020

Owner, CINEMAGINE STUDIOS, Richmond, Virginia

April 2020 — Present

Videography business working in video, audio, editing, live production, and drone operation.

- REFERENCES
- References available upon request